**Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -November 11th, 2020** 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

November 11th, 2020 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. Present Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable. Sandy and Russ Kratz and Jon Ebert, Sheriff Joe Konrath

Minutes from the October 13th, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes were submitted by Caroline Gemoll, motion to accept the reading of the meeting minutes by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file, by Michael Raddatz, 2nd Tom Breiling. Passed.

Sheriff Joe Konrath/Trespassing Complaints. Joe Konrath Went over the trespassing complaints and gave procedures on what happens when these complaints come in. If there are higher priority calls these will be taken care of first so officers may not respond immediately. There is a form that the DA requires, That form needs to be completed by the land owner . Joe Informed the town that calls are not being ignored and will be addressed. This is a civil act not criminal. that needs to go through the courts.

Sandy Kratz asked questions concerning violation and citations issued and Jon Ebert had questions on violations. Jon Ebert questioned information on neighbors removing culverts and digging on property and what direction he should take due to this was in the right of way. Town will not be involved in neighbor disputes whether the dispute is in the town right of way or not.

WTA meeting - was Virtual on 10/27/2020. Mike and Caroline attended. 31 people in total attended.

OXcy lawsuit has been settled and the county should be receiving settlement. Mike was assuming that the Christmas party for towns is cancelled as nothing was brought up.

Litigation update- Mike stated there aren't any updates. Sondalle is preparing a document regarding culverts and this should be ready soon.

Budget Approval - Motion to approve the 2021 Budget for the Town of Mecan made by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling . Passed No citizens at the meeting, they all had left by this time.

Town of Mecan tax Levy, Motion to approve the 2020 tax levy in the amount of \$135,887 to be collected in 2021, by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Passed.

Cares Route to Recovery Grant, \$11,201.00 amount available, items that were submitted totaled \$9,762.32, and the balance of \$1,438.68 was directed to Marquette County. Voting machine was submitted. Mike stated that we could have and maybe should have updated our internet to something faster possibly by running a phone line to the town hall so we could get higher speed internet service.. Then if we needed to we could have virtual meetings.

Assessor Bid contract- Signed contact and will send it to assessor.

No citizens comments, all citizens left.

Vouchers 321-334 motion to approve vouchers 321 - 334 by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Next meeting will beTuesday December 8th, at 6:00 p.m. Motion to adjourn meeting at 8:10 p.m.